
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

 
April 6, 2017 

                IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M170404B  

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Victor M. McCree 
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/    
 
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS – MEETING WITH THE 

ORGANIZATION OF AGREEMENT STATES AND THE 
CONFERENCE OF RADIATION CONTROL PROGRAM 
DIRECTORS, 10:00 A.M., TUESDAY, APRIL 4, 2017, 
COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT 
NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC 
ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
The Commission was briefed by representatives of the Organization of Agreement States and 
the Conference of Radiation Control Program Directors on a number of topics, including 
enhancement of the Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program process; the 
Agreement State Policy Statement; Category 3 radioactive sources; uniform U.S. radiation 
protection standards; 10 CFR Part 61, “Licensing Requirements for Land Disposal of 
Radioactive Waste”; and NRC/Agreement State training. 
 
There were no requirements identified for staff action. 
 
cc: Chairman Svinicki    
 Commissioner Baran   
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 ODs, RAs, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
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